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WRF Program Update
City Council

Morro Bay, CA
June 13, 2018
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Recommendations

• Consider the status report of the WRF Program 

• Take Action: Selection of Filanc/Black & Veatch as the preferred proposer 

• Provide Direction: Water/Wastewater Operations Center at WRF site

• Take Action: Resolution 42-18 (Utility Discount Program)

• Provide Direction: Establishing Annual Rate Review Policy 

• Take Action: Resolution 43-18 (Debt Management Policy)

• Provide any other appropriate direction
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WRF Program Management and 
Budget Update
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How is the City engaging the community?

Planning

Commission

Planning

Commission

Blue

Ribbon

Commission

Blue

Ribbon

Commission

WRFCACWRFCAC

Public Works

Advisory 

Board

Public Works

Advisory 

Board

City

• DB team evaluation 
and selection

• Review budgets
• Review water/sewer 

CIPs
• Rate alternatives

• EIR review
• Review water/sewer 

CIPs
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Why does the facility need to be upgraded?

• Aging infrastructure 

• Not designed to meet new 
secondary treatment standards
• Existing: 

• BOD = 120 mg/L

• TSS = 70 mg/L

• New: 
• BOD = 30 mg/L

• TSS = 30 mg/L

• Regulatory influence

• Hydraulic capacity limitations
WWTP

Morro Bay 

High School

City 

Park
RV Park

City Beach
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Why does the facility need to be upgraded?

“…the existing treatment plant 
infrastructure cannot achieve full 
secondary treatment for the loading rates 
that the community experiences 
periodically over 1 MGD.”
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Why does the facility need to be upgraded?

<1 MGD

>1 MGD
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Why does the facility need to be upgraded?

0.0
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Date

City Meters V&A Meters WWTP Limit

Dry Weather

Wet Weather

Dry Weather

*Excludes contribution from 
Cayucos Sanitary District
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Why does the facility need to be relocated?

“…the South Bay Boulevard site (or the 
Righetti site) remains the City’s best option at 
this juncture, including because it is not 
encumbered by the uncertainties west of 
Highway 1, including needed LCP amendments 
and CDP restriction, or even project denial, 
from the Coastal Commission due to coastal 
hazards.” (September 22, 2017)
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Opportunity to provide value to the community

• Council goals updated in October 2017
• Produce tertiary, disinfected wastewater 

• Design to produce reclaimed wastewater to 
augment the City’s water supply

• Master Reclamation Plan identified potable 
reuse as preferred option
• Greatest water supply benefit

• Offset 80% of City’s current water demand

• Water security

• Low-interest financing availability 
(SRF/WIFIA)
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Council Questions?
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Budget status

Category Cost

Facility Master Plan $850,000

Program Management $1.1M

EIR $110,000

Flow Monitoring, Geotech, and 

Surveying

$275,000

Site Selection $375,000

Hydrogeology $265,000

Software $45,000

Total ~$3M
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Upcoming items on the critical path

Blue Ribbon
Commission 

Report
(June 21) 

WRF Public 
Workshop
(June 23)

Release 
Final EIR
(June 25)

Rate Presentations to 
Committees

(June 25)

Final EIR Presentation 
to WRFCAC/PC

(July 3)

Rate Presentation 
to Council
(June 28)

Prop 218 Notice 
Release - Tentative

(July 10)

Final EIR
to Council

(August 14)

Prop 218 
Hearing - Tentative

(August 28)

Submit WIFIA
Application

(July 9)
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Council Questions?
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Summary of current work efforts

• WRF Onsite Improvements DB procurement 

• Evaluating alternatives for WRF Facilities Building

• 2015 water and sewer rate increase background 

• Modifications to the Utility Discount Program;  

• Establishing a City Rate Review Process

• Pursuing state and federal funding (low-interest loans and grants)
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Design-Build procurement

• Two-stage selection process

• Request for Qualifications 
• Issued October 27, 2017

• Mandatory pre-SOQ meeting

• Four (4) statements of qualification received on December 7, 2017

• AECOM/W.M. Lyles

• Filanc/Black & Veatch

• Sundt/Parsons

• Kiewit/Tetra Tech

• All firms short-listed
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• Request for Proposals
• Content

• Background technical information

• Project scope of work

• Project technical requirements

• Proposal submittal requirements

• Proposal evaluation criteria and selection 
process

• Issued January 24, 2018

• Voluntary proprietary meetings 
(maximum of two [2])

• Two (2) proposals received May 8, 2018

Design-Build procurement
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Evaluation Criterion Weighting

Technical Approach 40

Management Approach 3

Quality Assurance / Quality Control 3

Schedule and Cost Control 4

Team/City Collaboration and Integration 3

Design Development and Management 3

Project Sequencing and Scheduling 4

Proposed Design / Performance Guarantees 20

Price Proposal and Life-Cycle Cost 60

Total Score 100

Design-Build procurement
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• Proposal evaluation process
• In accordance with RFP

• Preparation of a single evaluation form for 
the team

• 1.5-hour interviews with each team

• Points for cost allocated based on ratio

• Working session to discuss proposals and 
interviews

• Evaluation team 

• WRFCAC WRF Subcommittee

• City staff

• Program Manager technical staff

Design-Build procurement
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Evaluation Criterion Black & Veatch/

Filanc

AECOM/ 

WM Lyles

Management Approach 3 1

Quality Assurance / Quality Control 1 1

Schedule and Cost Control 4 2

Team/City Collaboration and 

Integration

3 1

Design Development and Management 3 1

Project Sequencing and Scheduling 4 2

Proposed Design / Performance 

Guarantees

15 14

Price Proposal and Life-Cycle Cost 60 57

Total Score 93 79

Design-Build procurement
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Design-Build procurement

• Key differentiators of the selected team:
• Cohesive and balanced team among design and construction

• Early project completion (approximately 6 months)

• Thoughtful, effective approach to project sequencing

• Conducted thorough due diligence for cost certainty

• Focused on co-location of design-build team in City

• Incorporated City’s ideas from one-on-one meetings

• High level of design detail provided

• Better process design for operations

• Better design for short- and long-term flexibility

• Innovative design solution for peak flows
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RFQ
Issued

(October 27, 2017) 

SOQs
Received

(December 7, 2017)

RFP
Issued

(January 24)

Proposals
Received
(May 8)

Interviews
Held

(June 1)

Meeting with
WRFCAC

Subcommittee
(May 16)

Preferred
Proposer

Recommended
(June 1)

Design-Build procurement

Proprietary Meeting
AECOM/Lyles
(February 16)

Proprietary Meeting
B&V/Filanc

(February 22)

Proprietary Meeting
B&V/Filanc

(April 5)

Pre-SOQ
Meeting

(November 4, 2017) 



D
R

A
F

T
 4

-2
5

-1
8

 P
u

b
lic

 F
o

ru
m

 -
F

IN
A

L.
p

p
tx

/2
4

AECOM/W.M. Lyles
CDM Smith/CDM Constructors
Walsh
Flatiron/Stantec
Kiewit/Tetra Tech
Filanc/Black & Veatch

AECOM/W.M. Lyles
Filanc/Black & Veatch
Parsons/Sundt
Kiewit/Tetra Tech

AECOM/W.M. Lyles
Filanc/Black & Veatch

Statements of QualificationExpression of Interest/

Pre-SOQ Meeting
Proposals

Design-Build procurement
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Design-Build procurement

 $-

 $20,000,000

 $40,000,000

 $60,000,000

 $80,000,000

 $100,000,000

 $120,000,000

 $140,000,000

 $160,000,000

 $180,000,000

Onsite Treatment Conveyance (PS + Pipelines) Offsite Recycled Water (Pipelines + Wells)

$167 Million $150 Million $128.5 Million

$17.5M
Contingency/Soft Costs
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Council Questions?
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Operations Building alternatives

• Programming determined a need for 7,000 sf for operations based on 
existing use

• Several options identified to meet functional needs
• Option 1 - All new facilities at the South Bay Boulevard site

• Option 2 - Reuse of existing facilities

• Remodel of operations building

• Minimal facilities at the new WRF site

• Option 3 – Maintenance building only

• Minimal facilities at the new WRF site
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Operations Building alternatives

OPTION 2
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Operations Building alternatives

OPTION 2



D
R

A
F

T
 4

-2
5

-1
8

 P
u

b
lic

 F
o

ru
m

 -
F

IN
A

L.
p

p
tx

/3
0

Operations Building alternatives

OPTION 3
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Option 1 Option 2 Option 3

Cost savings $0 $640,000 - $1.4M $2M - $4M

Operational efficiency + - - -
Impacts on future site use + - - -
Future rate mitigation

(staff, financing, etc.)
+ - - -

Permit compliance + - -

Operations Building alternatives
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Council Questions?
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2015 rate increase details

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17

Rate %

Increase -

Water

Rate %

Increase  -

Sewer

Actual

Receipts %

Increase -

Water

Actual

Receipts %

Increase -

Sewer

Difference between actual and 
planned due to water conservation
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2015 rate increase details

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

FY 2014/15 FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17

Water Sewer

$1.5M increase
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2015 rate increase details

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

FY 2015/16 FY 2016/17 FY 2017/18

Water

Operations

Sewer

Operations

Water & Sewer

Revenues
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Utility discount program

• Established in July 2015

• Applies to those who qualify for PG&E CARE 
Program

• Up to 10 percent savings

• Participation 
• UDP = 128 residents

• CARE = 967 residents (as of 2015)

• Open enrollment: July 1 to 31, 2018

• Proposed changes
• Establish minimum and maximum discounts

• Remove fee related revenue from the program

• Allow additional sources of revenue for funding
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City rate review process

• Periodic rate studies discussed by 
Council in May 2015

• Determine the need for implementing 
Prop 218 approved increases
• Revenues vs. expenditures

• Cost of money

• Would not require a new Prop 218 
process every year REVENUE

COST
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City debt management policy

• Required by SB 1029 (January 1, 2017)

• Addresses
• Debt limits

• Debt structuring

• Debt issuance practices

• Debt management practices

• Required by fund agencies (CWSRF and WIFIA)
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Reserves policy

• Required for WIFIA loan application
• Maintain the short-term and long-term financial health of the Water and Sewer 

Enterprise Funds

• Maintain stable rates for customers and help ensure manageable rate increases

• Fund unanticipated expenditure contingencies

• Ensure funds exist for system improvements

• Ensure cash exists for the timely payment of bills

• Act as a significant positive credit factor in bond ratings
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Council Questions?
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Recommendations

• Consider the status report of the WRF Program 

• Take Action: Selection of Filanc/Black & Veatch as the preferred proposer 

• Provide Direction: Water/Wastewater Operations Center at WRF site

• Take Action: Resolution 42-18 (Utility Discount Program)

• Provide Direction: Establishing Annual Rate Review Policy 

• Take Action: Resolution 43-18 (Debt Management Policy)

• Take Action: Reserves Policy 

• Provide any other appropriate direction
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Questions 
and Discussion


